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Re: R. Collins
Tallahassee, FL
A8-5-0016/S8C3WC1495_
APWU-A80016

Dear Mr. Newman:

Oon June 8, 1979, we met on the above-captioned case at step
four of the contractual grievance procedure set forth in the
1978 National Agreement.‘;;stﬁa: . g§

CplE Yo ._-;r.-.’-- .'f:_‘ Mr‘.' - “
During our discussicn e mutually agreed that there is no
interpretive dispute between the.: pacties at the National w o o7
level with respect ‘to the language on holiday scheduling set
forth in Article XI of the National Agreement concerning the
responsibility of management to determine the numbers and

categories (skills). of employees needed for holiday work.

Accordingly, as we further agreed, this case is hereby
remanded to step three for further discussion and resolution
between the parties at that level.

Please sign the copy of this letter as your acknowledgment of
the agreement to remand this case.

Sincerely,

Wllllam E. denr§?>z?r“4€ Forrest M. Newman
Acting General Man r c Director of Industrial
Grievance Division : Relations
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